Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 2:07 PM

To: Ong Jun Wei; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherig; Lim Serene; Chia Keng Teng; Lee Jin Ying Kelvin
Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 7/10/2019

Dear Mr Ong,

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.

Mv FS Parf/COE
Regn COE Fee, | Rebate
Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. Year Expiry S$'000 | S$'000 | Inspect. At S$ | Value
1 1 2010 BMW 3181 2.0L A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 4DR SR SKW4392R 2010 | 08/03/2020 17.2 | 15,983 | 04/10/2019 | 100 $15,983
2 2 2012 HYUNDAI ELANTRA 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR SKH4467M 2012 | 07/12/2022 35 33.8 | 04/10/2019 | 100 $33,508
Total
Fees 200

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order

Accident car
Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




From: Ong Jun Wei <JunWeiOng@ocbc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 3:41 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Lim Serene <LimSerene@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>; Lee Jin Ying Kelvin <KelvinLee3@ocbc.local>
Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 7/10/2019
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F846aG/Br+s3koVjD3EBx3AKrv2wtUUoOGTcpDCppm1lM3g0RVcQYX1zP9tkm64Ng
AGQvU+6wmCe+6y9btgzPrbzFJbAh9M4xohD jsKEgIcasHjyF1+0OMDdenFyAfCcQqg
1z53LvxUvnKFiHnJU912u2MFW1iWvkxuZLhroaOpS5e2EX1kPOUURDe3uoxkX3j+
V5D Jj9C63HbkDHeFz8KOvaOQOdL8ohgGuk21stOb7S1hf7v+S/sUj4vXPVYlpa2Lln
NDsBOVLEafmAPgAkUDCR42JIR5TAAItmBZGbxgkeD0+7 jmZ 7hWbe00DvBnJIM1FwV
PV+81nBij6sKrLGU22Z1QRjJ+MMQOcY8dXrFtgVeCdyyB2mbogaxR99u22DdVEV1L
kkT8/jetI86TX9nbkr9JPz84Qw+fTP+T7g4HtLI5zQt 9DbgiP+WjQWKrBpi jI¥Yn4
kAyBcDFeiRSnX/xkgdZPM1AnYZSQk60xQvaima8gQKcTzDZd7W5£fP4CVADY10FUC
NHDN7TNxePRxVsx910P45zzPFbvAk5SUO0iQbOvuvE4 9aMmhaFbv11UvnDWyhx821
Of1AJ6cvIJWrWiSQ206juQz/Z2GQS2SfvzTRZ4ANd6zne2lutgO0wfy fVNUSONnXkMTB
JVXyXH3xWPbFXs0D3IM87f1leTcQlFApZy4ePpbhPOt6f/cP6J1kxnPWVRGG5Q0tp
JltfoihifjgZajAEJtLh77LitFUjSRiFy/mzko00zv0IWcGXj+W61ly JWIF21NrVe
03z5N0QLASrxQ/h9L18MbEJKADHkdgR jNjdNV jbepcBLhMhogz f2F4pWKHigCnlm
1s7bcaje5XfeNgQaovbmIkwMa jgb67WsbrP2BAr6Mxk9VZCGDtgYUcCOnmOiAycad
D6WwWNESFUNn/ryG4dSsc7JD1iNPxMuTeyYH32avGagCo6s+2gT1GaAaChZnH1SKC6
6JK2fTB59t6rnt IK6N90047aJD0+pVpSbrO0Vh2Qk1YiI57m/+T1dbAgOTsAdzYmg
ymx648C1iTPOTV7Hgn8ECcIs+8bgROM/alPFpGuOMhy4hKsg0FA9fDzAH/IcM1 /015
ERIZpPCprXFznVjSw/ngnTIgEPSU60oMsSkreogs24/mFaoWkNegGB+0OneOpOaO3E
HHsiwWGT 9yaOuaN9bl jGGHpOT2VE1uvHtksGUBHkF+UzYKFScblow6vXSBv6amb6qg
KXUu+dpnIlUheRpVX/1ljgtMNIJbHdAXw/0otK3jNi5Mccy4UPCoUIJE3+NTQo3/IVY
4zZK72G+hX/Yp9wXw821Fchfi31lwpwv820GJLDNKiE jOgdTR+hDmRkzEOOn/5t11
OUrKFueS5Lw7QEYF2S2R43MX5MLHZ4 1 5pBDKPUFMRZny0Bvdk jVEAOVvIOKJIdA3SK4 s
M/ZT1YH9ShiDVWEVEMVVHvrC9QUY2Ku/IvyTs8dFoKs8Pc808kmEaATyhLSpt IXv
qzIXUUzY3gzp6cPXKEG6ALU3hCU3naISZg5PigAmNCG8Yw6V7ilaD5+Gen+2RxY v
SbDed5yqg3CysSCoZhlnD4Py23yKQDEgF130R40hbil2yQa9MlapcI64qg/vs8AHHS
/N1gqguRJIVjIWXQpgwdU15L40eh/CX61aglhX5Pwti0JCgMMhpLHApsTO9wx1KVZgE
RUHP7A+82z8vRdAvjIgQlzXXZIcsS8/rjRJIYBhvyZVOaswp4L61WLcR4ITnaXXJTH+
gPU7ts85dUwbOVkEYUVvbgL6A8CS6YAWgoZt24FgqGuIwfRHFARGhhH4 zgER1 5UuMj
CFkg2PEm1LiHWwXhiROUbrgTnJarxaEkwby4JcW8aR5g+ncWmANwWNGZ53wxrOklY
gtUpudfaStEqgkBgQumJ/x00v21LzSmzkD+JAFHJ1m/v/i5FiL5HNnQ+00Vk5+D1n
TCHhx4jCO0IVIvI38mwm8WOtvDAPZ2£0CofhZ9uX8g7uT48£fYjdcIs7QV7ENMj2zW
WBln6hxwVyWF+Axihhn3zS1YeGgpuUl25qTe0gUviivGJtidtp/QbceDpt 95d1KSo
ya6SbwlZCt 6hNhSxh4mlOpUx53alwFAT jOohnx/hM6oJ+gx1L6Z23epQROvVJI1sFIPz
YLk3juua20R1shE+6bTXxG151BT2/sdc4BwqO4i2vrz3+XK8H7Iwijdcz8rzZai9
SOP7thcgEtM8bpuMKXn5R18GyZ+dEdADXYBS5WIxnsz8URJIQk3WbgGocQITVSYuBLS
oyCKFMNCVJ1sf2r+kuBDBOfR5/dpf JNRIWCVSaCKDVQG69i0keNp9L8zuea66Y9k
nNpN41V1zbTheYwabJaOY jCcYZxOkWbawISYkBzyKbgKXPbUWyYHO9AKRco3zaTQc
JGLtt3sAigAcmhYepwnPKo+IELrXZfJUkSV3n7t/PM5txM4ToonTQ7Gs+HOyf1Ha
Mx/jcHriepoFeS1DmbIWg/0/yQGJIsHOgdlt zEBWy IbWbk 0PWb7MP1hmnc0BjgOTo
4i2cI6n2dLyocautc+Ged7MV+mwhdmZL4ANJbwH1 9anDb20oHwGh70CwNwlT6IphoyM
VQIelglx2fQjsEL/DZR2iPwE30614zmn8Hd3heyHrLs/jBxaNH4mwIs55uw2GNgb
OkpPkvG+1lgcvIXXkIpWMIFmpBGd8pkGdQrNd1uPmYOMh4UVQux8TAJjvLMANdSKQ3
31iF+fmCiGtPOiRVDH6btASEY 7PWwMSxgdOE7do9yZXVrQa jxsdJvhiSK9sSdmUnZw
JzeohcyffWKSe3hr8ems+2zw5zIv7FJvbLt148RUOILXVZgEF JSSZL0jNz2z1suFx
GPQ198+6vQkhvu55pv1BET6e9p6CauvV4git sJZHnw3NVT zxDPM8pbkv+AvwL6dus
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